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___________________________________

Mary, attached is the second letter to RUS, for the ECP. Please proof, format, and print
on letterhead, for my signature. Also, add to copy Mark B, Bob B, Eric Robeson and
Jim Miller. Thanks, Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420

270-827-2561 (corporate)

270-844-6149 (office)

270-577-6815 (mobile)

812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com
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March 6, 2012


Mr. Victor T. Vu, Director


Power Supply Division


Electric Program


United States Department of Agriculture


Rural Development Utilities Program


Stop 1568, Room 0270

1400 Independence Avenue, SW


Washington, DC  20250-0700


RE:
KY 62 Big Rivers Electric Corporation

2012 Environmental Compliance Plan


Dear Victor:

Big Rivers Electric Corporation (“Big Rivers”) writes this letter to follow-up on our telephone conversation of February 9, 2012, in which we generally described Big Rivers’ current plans to comply with federal environmental laws.  More specifically, this letter is written for purposes of informing the Rural Utilities Service (“RUS”) about Big Rivers’ plans, and seeking information and assistance regarding approvals Big Rivers may require from RUS in connection with the implementation and financing of Big Rivers’ environmental compliance plans.

As you know, Big Rivers owns or leases 1,646 MW of principally coal-fired generation.  The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (“CSAPR”) and Mercury and Air Toxins Standard (“MATS”) require reductions in the levels of several air pollutants emitted by Big Rivers’ generating plants.  For purposes of achieving the emissions levels allowed by those standards, Big Rivers has developed, with assistance from Sargent & Lundy, L.L.C. (“Sargent & Lundy”), an environmental compliance plan (“ECP”) that will allow Big Rivers to meet these environmental standards in a cost-effective manner.  

Big Rivers’ ECP includes capital projects for construction of new environmental control facilities, upgrading of certain existing environmental control facilities and implementation of changes in the operation and maintenance of certain of Big Rivers’ generating units.  A list of anticipated ECP capital projects and project costs, and a list of projected annual operating and maintenance costs associated with the ECP are provided for your information as Attachments A and B, respectively, to this letter. 

Big Rivers requires certain state regulatory approvals in connection with the implementation of its ECP.  On or about April 2, 2012, Big Rivers will file with the Kentucky Public Service Commission an application seeking approval of its ECP, certificates of public convenience and necessity for the projects in the ECP, and recovery of the capital and operating costs of the ECP projects through an amendment to the environmental surcharge in Big Rivers’ rates.

We are also trying to identify the RUS requirements with which Big Rivers must comply in connection with the construction and financing of the projects in its ECP.  One question we have arises under Section 5.2 of the Amended and Consolidated Loan Contract dated as of July 16, 2009, between Big Rivers and the United States (“Loan Contract”).  Section 5.2 requires compliance with Section 8.1 of the Loan Contract before Big Rivers may add to its System
 by construction of Capital Assets with funds from sources other than loans made or guaranteed by RUS in the case of generating facilities if the total expenditures for the facilities to be built will exceed $10 million.  We are unclear about whether the term “generating facilities” includes pollution control equipment added to existing generating facilities.  The term “generating facilities” is not defined in the Loan Contract.  

We anticipate having quite a few other questions about the RUS requirements applicable to the ECP projects, and compliance with those requirements.  The timing applicable to initiating and completing compliance activities will obviously be an issue of primary concern.  We would appreciate it if you would identify the appropriate person or persons at RUS we should contact with our additional questions.  At Big Rivers, Eric Robeson, Vice President of Construction, will have responsibility for tracking and assuring compliance with the RUS requirements.

Big Rivers is considering whether to apply for RUS loan funds for the permanent financing of the ECP capital projects.  Big Rivers currently estimates its share (net of the City of Henderson’s cost share of Station Two) of these ECP capital costs to be $283,490,000.  We understand that qualifying for RUS loan funds requires compliance with a number of requirements, including compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act.  Because Big Rivers has not completed a loan application since the early 1980s, we would expect to have several questions about that process, as well.


We look forward to meeting with you and other RUS representatives on March 20, 2012.  Please contact Eric Robeson or me with any questions you may have or any information you may provide as a result of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

Mark A. Hite


Vice President and Interim CFO

Sincerely yours,


Mark A. Hite


Vice President and Interim CFO

� Capitalized terms in references to or from the Loan Contract are defined terms in the Loan Contract.
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